
From:   Allen Wooten   

To:   Web Filer   
Date:   March 14, 2019

Subject:   0413-EX-ST-2019 pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

File No. 0413-EX-ST-2019
Ref. 46698

Mr. Young:

This is to advise the Commission that the above referenced application has been amended to revise the
requested frequency range to specify &ldquo;2200-2360 MHz&rdquo;.

Dynetics has confirmed with AFTRCC that this amendment will eliminate the need for AFTRCC
coordination for this application.

Accordingly, Dynetics assumes that this inquiry is now moot and no further AFTRCC coordination is
required and no further ELS replies are required.

However, if any further questions remain, please let us know.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Dynetics, Inc.


